G E Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

CITY OF TAMPA

GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND ||
BOARD OF TRUSTEES "

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE
SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 |




.

Retirement

A B Fund
CITY OF TAMPA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY — SEPTEMBER 15, 2020

Trustees:

Supporting Staff:

Consultants:

Location:

Ernest Carrera - Chairman; Stephen Hill — Vice Chairman; Billielo Slatton -
Trustee; Steve Kenny - Trustee; Dennis Rogero — Trustee; Elizabeth Mackie
— Trustee; Andy Waitman — Trustee

Dana Blydenburgh - GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary;
Jorge Martin — Assistant City Attorney and Interim Board Attorney; Lee
Huffstutler — Chief Accountant; Terrie Williams - Accounting Operations
Manager; Chauncee Greene - Accountant; Dana Neves — Accountant;
Tamie Zelaya — Accounting Technician I; Viola Dawson — Office Support
Specialist 1

Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad
Heinrichs — Foster & Foster

City of Tampa, Tampa Police Department, 5% Floor Conference Room, 411
N. Franklin St, Tampa, Florida 33602

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will
need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to hire a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations
to participate in this meeting should contact the General Employees’ Retirement Fund at least 48 hours prior to the date of the

meeting.

Page Numbers

Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

Roll Call

Public Comments — Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker

Approval of Minutes (Motion)

Minutes for Regular Board Meeting on August 18, 2020.........cc.covuerverievieeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeae 4-8

International Manager Presentations

1) Aberdeen Standard INVESIMENLS .......ccccceverreeereeeiirernrenreeerieneecsnsssreeeseeessessnnes Handout
Kieran McGlynn — Deputy Head, U.S. Institutional
Tom Harvey, CFA — Senior Equity Specialist

fonaral Fmnlaveac’ Ratiramant Fiind 2NA F larkenn Qtraat 7F Tamna Fl R2AND o IR1N 274.7R6N o Fay: (R12)1274.798RQ



VL.

VII.

VIl

GE Retirement
il Bem FUNd

CITY OF TAMPA

Page Numbers

2) Marathon = LONAON............c.ooviiiieiiicececee et e e e e e e e e e s e e e ens Handout
Zach Lauckhardt - Client & Consultant Relations Manager
Ben Kottler, CFA — Client Manager

3) WCM Investment Management .................coouiueemeeueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e e e, Handout
John Karl — Portfolio Specialist
Brian Huerta — Client Portfolio Manager

Staff Report
1) Portfolio Performance Review — August 2020............cocuevemeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeanas 9-14

2) Proposed IPS September 2020 (MOtION)..........ccueveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo e Handout

Consent Agenda — Receive & File all documents (motion)

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirement, Deferred Retirement, DROP Applications, Survivor Allowance, Estate
PAYMENES .....ciiiiiiiiiininiieiiiieiserssssnsereranessanerssansosssansssssessssssssessossntsssssnsenasasesasnesssasssssssossnnesss 15

DROP Rates of Return

1) DROP Rate of Return for Period Oct. 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 — Option #1.............. 16-17
2) DROP Rate of Return for Period Oct. 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 — Option #2.............. 18-19
3) NT Gov't Short-Term Investment Fund — September 1, 2020...........ccooeveveveeeennnn... 20-21
Auto-Deducted:

1) Marathon-London International Group — $22,089.00..........ccoeeeimmeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeerens 22
2) UBS Trumbull Property Fund — Q3 2020 - $69,797.09 .......coveveeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenann 23

Miscellaneous Invoices:

1) Foster & Foster - #17828 - $2,150.00 .......cc.eoteoeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e oo e 24
2) NeuSpine Institute - $1,200.00 (WHiIte)..........covveuieeieieeiieieeieeeeeeeteee e eeeeeeeeee e s seeseen e 25
3) Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick - #000802228 - $595.00 .........c.oeveeveeeeereeeeeeeereereereeeereeranns 26
4) Linea Solutions - #TPA-2020-C08 - $40,526.35.....ccveeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeee oo 27-30
5) ICON Integration & Design - #9372 - $3,250.00 .....cc.eoveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeens 31-33
6) ICON Integration & Design - #9373 - $900.00 .........coeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeee e e e 34-36
7) ICON Integration & Design - #9374 - $4,500.00 ..........ccovvvemeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 37-40
Adjournment

a9V P At .. A . AAA® 1. 4 . A " e - - AAAAA tnaA Ama mAmA - iImaA Awa A~



GE Retirement
' Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

Upcoming Meeting Schedule

Tuesday, October 20, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting
City of Tampa
Tampa Police Department
5t Floor Conference Room
411 N. Franklin St.
Tampa, Florida 33602

Upcoming Topics for Regular Meeting -

Monthly Investment Performance Report
Liquidity Needs
Manager Presentations
Disability Retirement Hearing

Upcoming Approved Conferences

Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA)

36th Annual Conference & Expo — Rescheduled
October 4 -7, 2020
Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek

Winter Trustee School
January 24 - 27, 2021
Rosen Centre Hotel Orlando

fonaral Fmninvaac’ Ratiramant Fiind AR F lankenn Qtraat 7F Tamna El 22RNY o IR1 N DV T7A_7RRN o Eav: IR12\ 27A1_.7900



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY - AUGUST 18, 2020 - 1:30 P.M.

Support Staff: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Jorge
Martin, Assistant City Attorney and Interim Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler — Chief Accountant,
Terrie Williams, Accounting Operations Manager; Chauncee Greene, Accountant; Dana Neves,
Accountant; Tamie Zelaya, Account Tech | and Viola Dawson, Office Support Specialist IIl.

Consultants to Board: Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad
Heinrichs, Foster & Foster.

Guests: Stephen Simon, ATU President — Virtual

|. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Carrera led the pledge of allegiance, followed by an invocation.

| Il ROLL CALL

Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.

Board Members Present: Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Stephen Hill, Vice-Chairman; Elizabeth
Mackie, Trustee; Steve Kenny, Trustee. And Andy Waitman, Trustee.

Board Members Virtual: Dennis Rogero, Trustee and Billie Jo Slatton, Trustee

lll. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker

None presented.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Carrera requested the Board approve the minutes from the July 21, 2020.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the Minutes from July 21, 2020.
Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

V. U.S. Large Cap Equity Manager Presentation

1) Loomis Sayles
Matthew Buxton — Vice President, Senior Relationship Manager
Adam Mushaweh

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 ¢ (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

2) Dodge & Cox
Hallie Marshall - Vice President, Client Portfolio Manager
C. Bryan Cameron, Senior Vice President, Director of Research

The two U.S. large cap managers for the City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
were invited to present virtually via GoToMeeting to the Board. Matt Buxton and Adam
Mushaweh represented Loomis Sayles and provided an update on the U.S. Large Cap Growth
portfolio. Hallie Marshall and C. Bryan Cameron from Dodge & Cox provided an update on the
U.S. Large Cap Value portfolio. Along with the presentations, each manager provided material
that was distributed and reviewed by the Board.

VI. Disability Retirement Hearing j

Ms. Blydenburgh briefed the Board on the comprehensive medical evaluation reports received
from the Board’s independent medical examiners concerning the disability retirement
application for Walter White.

We received a medical report from Kamal Patel, MD, MSPH, on June 3, 2020. It states,

“Mr. Walter White is capable of usefully and efficiently performing a job within the City of
Tampa with reasonable accommodations. The above analysis is based upon the available
Information at this time, including the history given by the examinee, the medical records, and
tests provided. Based upon reasonable medical certainty and is impartial.”

On June 16, 2020, we received a medical report from Kathleen Jenkins, MD, MPH,

FACOEM. It states, “Mr. White is incapable of usefully and efficiently performing any job within
the City of Tampa. The above analysis is based on the available information provided at this
time. This includes the history from the examinee, medical records and tests provided. This
conclusion is based upon reasonable medical certainty and is impartial.”

On August 8, 2020, we received a medical report from Yemi Owi, MD and it states “After review
of the provided medical records and examination of Mr. White, it is my opinion that Mr.
White is incapable of usefully performing any job within the City of Tampa.”

Ms. Blydenburgh made a staff recommendation for the Board to approve the disability
retirement application for Mr. White.

MOTION: (Mackie/Waitman) Elizabeth Mackie made motion to approve the disability

retirement application for Mr. White as recommended. Andy Waitman seconded motion.
MOTION CARRIED.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

| VII. STAFF REPORT B

1) Portfolio Performance Review — Q2 2020
2) Portfolio Performance Review - July 2020
3) Asset Class Relative Valuations

ACG provided an update on capital markets and the quarter report for the period ending
6/30/20 and the monthly performance report for the period ending 7/31/20.

The one-year gross return of the total fund as of 6/30/20 was 2.28%, versus the Policy Index
returns of 3.45%. The fund ranked in the 66th percentile of the Public Fund Universe for the
same time-period. On a dollar basis the Return on Investment for the one-year period ending
6/30/20 was $15.7 million. The trailing ten-year annualized gross return of the total fund as
of 6/30/20 was 8.64% which ranks in the top 29% of all Public Pension Funds for that time-
period. The Policy Index was up 8.48% for the same timeframe.

As of July 31, 2020, the total fund value stood at approximately $721 million. Fiscal Year-to-
Date as of July 31, 2020, the fund was up 6.43% gross of fees comparing to the Policy Index
returns of 6.10% for the same period. Over the ten-year period ending July 31, 2020, the
fund was up 8.48% gross of fees annualized, outperforming the policy index returns of 8.23%
for the same period.

4) Proposed IPS Nov 2019

Board requested that the IPS be presented at the September 15, 2020 Board Meeting with it
printed and provided for review.

5) Liquidity Needs — August 2020

ACG recommended sourcing the Plan’s $4.4 million August liquidity needs from Loomis
Sayles Large Cap Growth Investment.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the liquidity needs as
recommended by ACG. Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

6) Resolution 2020-03 Manulife

Dana Blydenburgh presented to the Board the Resolution to be reviewed and approved.

MOTION: (Hill/Waitman) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the liquidity needs as
recommended by ACG. Andy Waitman seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

VIil. CONSENT AGENDA — RECEIVE & FILE ALL DOCUMENTS J

Ms. Blydenburgh advised that the Consent Agenda has been reviewed and the items listed are
true, correct, and have been found to be accurate.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602  (813) 274-7850  Fax: (813) 274-7289



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirements, Deferred Retirement, DROP Application, Survivor Allowances, Estate
Payments, Disability Allowance, DROP Exits

Monthly Invoices:
1) City of Tampa Reimbursement — July 2020 - $75,906.60

Quarterly Invoices:

1) ClariVest Asset Management - #145093 - $36,710.59

2) Taplin, Canida & Habacht — 2" Qtr - $36,963.12

3) Wellington Management — 20200630-103079-A - $47,660.563

Auto-Deducted:

1) Brandywine Global Investment Management - #21690 - $72,305.98
2) Marathon-London International Group - $20,827.00

3) State Street Global Investment — SSGABA3121254 - $6,475.72

Miscellaneous Invoices:

1) Advent Health Centra Care - #2463184801-20200701 - $915.00 (White)
2) ICON Integration & Design - #9350 - $4,500.00

3) ICON Integration & Design - #9351 - $3,125.00

4) ICON Integration & Design - #9352 - $3,375.00

5) ICON Integration & Design - #9353 - $3,350.00

6) ICON Integration & Design - #9354 - $900.00

7) ICON Integration & Design - #9355 - $3,375.00

8) ICON Integration & Design - #9356 - $3,250.00

9) ICON Integration & Design - #9357 - $900.00

10) ICON Integration & Design - #9358 - $3,375.00

11) Linea Solutions - #TPA-2020-C05 - $40,526.35

12) Linea Solutions - #TPA-2020-C06 - $40,526.35

13) Linea Solutions - #TPA-2020-C07 - $40,526.35

14) NeuSpine Institute - $500.00 (Paramore)

15) Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick — 000797958 - $2,485.00
16) Workhealth Occupational Medicine - $835.00 (White)
17) ICON Integration & Design - #Mar-Jun 20 - $67,350.00
18) Taplin, Canida & Habacht - #01242020 - $36,316.761
19) Linea Solutions — TPA-2020-C02, C03, C04 - $121,579.05

MOTION: (Kenny/Mackie) Motion was made by Steve Kenny to approve the Consent Agenda
and to Receive & File all Documents. Motion was seconded by Elizabeth Mackie. MOTION
CARRIED.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 * Fax: (813) 274-7289



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chairman Carrera adjourned the meeting at 2:43 p.m. and
advised the Board that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at the
Fire & Police Pension Fund, Board Meeting Conference Room, 3001 N. Boulevard Tampa, FL
33603.

BOARD CHAIRMAN - Ernest P. Carrera

GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR & RECORDING
SECRETARY - Dana Blydenburgh

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 ¢ Fax: (813) 274-7289



I 0V jo6933ed . :
panasay siybly |1y dnolo Buynsuo?) 9ssy 0z

18N 3000 1IN %S PUD ‘sjoxoW Buibiaw3 IDSW %S°€ 'dDD IIDWS 33¥3 IDSW %S € “000Z 195Ny %8 0001

19ssny %ZE '3V IDSW %81 '240621B6V §Nn JOgUIOOIg %0E JO PISISUOD x8PU| A0 B} *6002 1SNBNY O} Joud 3y Padojaaq 11I3¥VN/Vad3 3514 %S PUD 18N 3000 1N %S "SISUDW Buibiawid |DSW %€ ‘AIQIBN QIWS 34V3 IDSW %E ‘000 1195SNY %/

‘0001 11955y %62 '3V IDSW %81 ‘8j0Ba16BY $N 10gUWI00Ig %OE JO P3ISISUOD X3PU) ADIIOd 3U} ‘¥ 10Z SUNT O} Jolid ‘33 Pado|aAsq LIF3VN/Vd3 3514 %S PUD 18N 3DA0 4N %S ‘SIPNOW BUIBIBWI IDSW %S ‘0002 11851y %01 ‘0001 11955y %5Z ‘33V3 IDSW
E@dﬁmo_mm( SN JogWoolg %0E JO PISISUOD Xapul AD110d 3Yi “£10Z AINT O} Jolid "IN 3DAO IN %01 PUD ‘SI9YOW BUIBIBW3 DSW %S ‘0002 119550y %01 “0001 119550y %ST 134v3 1DSW %02 '31063.66V §n JOGWIOOIg %OE JO SISISUOD Xapu| AI0d BuJ |

- 788 [s e/ 6601 096 9/'€ 0€'e | Xapuj A21j04
916 ££'8 Al 0 >

TS TETTS 000001 '80S‘IbL

(58/£0) oljojuod |pjoL

(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (so003)
uoydaosuy SID3 A SIDDA alA uoyp 20|y SNIPA
92Ul ol S PNV 193IoW
9s°'8L 000 9s'8l L19°LeL sjuajpAinb3 pup ysod
000l 000 €81~ 00§ LIE v6v'ee 8jDys3 |03y dHslunpoddo
0061 00's VAR 4 000l €£8'G 80C'cy 9}0}s3 |P8Y 8I0D
00°9- 00°St 006 €0L'99 S{ossy [pay
0scl 000 ov'L- 052 oo SLL SBWODU| PaxL] 10}08S-I}INW
0S¢l 000 0S°L- 052 000 0 uiniay ajnjosqy pinbn
006Gl 00'S 910~ 000l 86 686'CL spuog 810D
SO'SL- 00'sT §6°6 yL'eL awodu| paxyy
0061 000 000lL- 000l 000 0 Ajnb3 ajoALd
0001 000 S¢o 00'G S¢S 916'8€ Ajnb3 syaxyioW Buibiswi3
0002 oool ¥6'S 00°GL v60C L8255 1 Alnb3 spaxpW padojeaaq | 4uj
00'S1 00°'S L10- 000l 686 00€'€L Ajynb3 dp) jiPws SN
00'G¢C 006! 9 000¢ 9t 126'G61 Ajinb3 do 8bip7 SN
(114 00'09 0529 vey'eoy Ajnba

0000l 0000t 805’ Lt/ Oljojiod |pjoy

CA)] CA)] (%) (s000$) $SP|D jassy
18pun UoID DOy UOHDDIO||Y an|pA
/1I9A0O 196Ip) |oN}OY [E]11]

uoyPOO|ly |96/0jm  UOHDDO|Y [DNIOY W

S|USIDAIND] EJleJtx] awoou| uinjay Ajinb3 Ajinb3 sjaxiow
PuUD yspd 108y dysiunpoddO 3)D|s3 |03y 310D pPaxi4 JO}O3S-HINW ajnjosqy pinbi) spuog ai0) Ajinb3 ajoALyg sjayiow Buibiaw3 padojanaq |jul Apnb3 doD opwss sn Ajinb3 do) abioq sn
. - 000
- B : HE
5} 8 8 ]
o o
2 ¢ :
@® ~ ~ 8 B 0001
- 19 [9.) _ © _ _ ©
o o A
o o ™ o o @
(=] o & o o o
o o o _ o
o
! S 00'0C
. 3
(4 o
M o
I .
o 00'0€
[N

uoypI0o|v «Omho._. ‘SA |DNOY
$984 JO Ss019)
0Z0Z ‘L€ #snbny Buipu3 spousd ayy 104
pung juswsaiyay ,sa3iojdwy |p1auas pdwp] jJo AjD

Lintmiman




MOIUTITY BYMIG |V I MU iU $U0d Y U

"Yjuow BUImO||0) U} JO Isilj 3U} UO UDBIOW df PUD 3JINUDW $126DUDW MaU O} PSUOHISUDI} 30 SUIMAPUDIE PUD YBSS WOJj S8OUDIDG SO O1j0J1I0d BWODUI PaXI) 8} JO UOHISUDI| PUS-YJUOW U} S|D3|J91 [9AS] YSOD PaIDAS|T »

"Xopul 33 PadoleAaQ LI3YVN/V¥d3 3514 %05 PUD 19N 3DA0 14N %0S 1O PAISISU0D xapu| 3|is0dwo)) §1assy 109y 8U; £ 10Z AINT O} 101d 1N 3DA0 4N %001 JO SISISUOD Xapul 81Is0dwWOD) $|9ssy 09y BU] ¢

'X8pu| SjaYDW Buibiaw3 IDSW %5°Z1 PUD ‘AQISN AIWS 33V3 1IDSW %5°Z( "33V IDSW %S £ JO P3ISISUOD xapul AJ10d AIiNDI "S'N UON 38U ¥ 0Z BUNT O} JOlid "X8pul sIaXIOW BuiBIaw3 1IDSW %02 PUD 334v3 IDSW %08 JO SISIsuod xapuj AINb3 N UON au[ ¢

"I9N 3000 14N %S PUD ‘s|axIowW BuiBiaw3 1DSW %5°€ ‘dDD IDWS 33v3 1IDSW %S5 € "000 1195snY %8 ‘0001

1185SNY %ZE '33V3 IDSW %81 '9|0B3I60Y SN IDGUIOO|G %OE JO P3JSISUOD Xapu| ADNjod By} '600Z ISnBnY o} Joud "3y PadolaAaq 1I3YVN/V 43 3514 %S PUD 18N 3DAO 14N %S ‘SISHOW BuiB1awl 1IDSW %€ ‘ANIAIBN QIWS 34V3 IDSW %E ‘0002 1185SNY %/

‘0001 11855y %62 '3V 1DSW %81 ‘21062160 §N J0gWOOI %O0E JO PAISISUOD X8puj AJII0d BUj ¥ |0 SUNT O} Jold "3¥ PadojaAaQ LIZYVN/VadI 3514 %S5 PUD 19N 3DA0 14N %S 'SI9NOW BuiBisw3 DSW %S ‘000Z 119553 %01 ‘0001 1SSy %S '3V IDSW
%02 21063166V S JIDGUIOOIF %0E JO PAISISUOD Xapul ANIOd 3U) ‘£ 10Z AINF O} JoUd *13N 3000 14N %01 PUD ‘SIXIDW BUIBISWI IDSW %5 ‘000Z 11955nd %01 0001 11955y %52 ‘33V3 IDSW %02 ‘21062166 SN IDGUI00IG %O0E JO SISISU0D Xapuj A1j0d 3u] |

§sC

LT

0€’L

vo'/L
L5°9

[s'8
§T'8

99/
9s°0L

vo'8
§§°6

658

790
120
806
K]
$9'¢
ve'e
129
TS
€51
£L'TL
61°GlL
oL'9L
288
91°6

o'l
et
4279
LS
eey
LSv
509
SL9
§9/
08’8
Levl
L8'vL
e
£€€'8

74
9L
€LY
v9'e
60°S
SV
L6C
(4.2
€0'S
£€€'9
8srl
LSt
R4
STL

L2
UL
ve'l
Te0-
L9
8€°L
[4%°)
(144}
209
Te's
0s°¢¢
8€TT
6601
44

60°l 290 oo
860 Ls'0 L0'0 9581
§20 00°t- 000
08'L- L8°C- 000 006
vo'/ 589 18°0-
8L°L 1424 Lv'0- §6°6
Svg ace- LSV
€T6 L0°'L- vy 61°9C
98¢ £9°6- £€9°G
SO'v LE°T- v8'e 686
tvoc v ol ve'L
SL'0T LLé 98°L 14 214
09°6 L€ oee

Lot 1se sp'e 00001

L19°L€1

€0L'99

poL'EL

£0T'vé1

00e°c€L

126’561

805°LyL

ADQ 06 siig-L SN
» (€6/90) sjua|pAInb3 pup ysod

¢ Xopu| 38j1sodwo)) s}assy [0Sy
(20/£0) siossv |pay

2062166y §N Jogwoolg
(¥8/01) @wodu| paxy

2 Xapu| Ainb3 $N-uoN
(€0/€0) Ayinb3 sn uoN

000Z 11855nY
(66/10) Annb3 do? WS S0

0001 f12ssny
(20/¥0) Anb3 do3 361017 50

, Xapuj Ad1jod

(58/.£0) olioiod |pjoL

%
(%)

Upurwiald

uoydaosuy
aouis

(%)
SIDDA
ol

(%)
SIDDA
S

(%)
SIDDA
€

(%)
ID3A
L

pung juswaiyay ,so3iojdwy |piauas ndwp] jo Aj1D

(A (%) A A
alAd alaA Yjuow UoHPIO|Y
L |PNOY
$984 JO 55019
0202 ‘1€ 1snBny Bulpu3 spOLSd Sy} 104

(s000S)
3N|DA
}DW




¢ O0vjoTrosed 4

Dw\cmmmm siybry 1w dnoio Buyinsuo) §3ssy 02

“[DUONDUIB|UI YIMOID PASNI04 WM Of UOHISUDI| PUD UOHOPINDI WOJj YsDD [DNPISS] S| 92UDIDQ JaUsH §

20 Ly 506 1ze 887! 69°Z1 89°0 vZ'Z siajIDW Buibraw3 IDSW
09's LLs 686 £0'y S9vlL ozel 1z'e 80°C ST'S 916'8¢ (80/90) juawaboupwy jassy usapiaqy
Ajnb3 sga>iow Buibiawg
- -- -- -- -- -- - -- Loo 8L s (€0/£0) spuawysanu) 1aysy
U011 26°L 06’6 598 LE°0C z6'81 Vig:; 60 YIMOID SN X3 IMDV IDSW
006 vL'S 9Z°9 zie 6.8 109 £LZ- oc'y SN X8 IMDV IDSW
8€°0lL == - - . N - oLy TLol Sév'6L (0Z/£0) IpuoyDUIBjU| YMOID PISNI03 WOM
810 S0y 68" £9°Z- 122 (Y zo0vl- /85 3NIOA 34V IDSW
80°€ 88°S Ly ve'Z IR 8lg 19°7- vLg AIQION 34V3I IDSW
§9°€ == 06y 0Le 9¢°L 8Ty AN 60°9 tzot eLL'SL (51/80) pun4 |puoyOUIBIU| UOPUOT-UOYIDIDW
Ajinb3 sga>uow padojaaaq | jul
158 229 S09 16T ze'8 SP'S zz¢- LSV 2 Xapuj Anb3 sn-uoN
(14} T5'9 SL'9 T6e el €T L0°L- (157 6192 £0Z'pél (£0/£0) Annb3 sp uoN
S6°€ 18 Va4 6€°1- r19- €201~ 1L1- 6€°S SN[DA 000Z 1135SNYy
16 - - SE°0- £8°s- pLé- L5°91- S€'T 9T 8€L'91 (91/£0) anjoA dod |Ipws 5OW1
Vig:] 807! Srol 06°01 8241 S8l SL9 /8§ UIMOID 000 I135snY
9LL 8eylL 95°6 vé6'L vL'e 056 L6°L- A AL 99T £SL'61 (£0/.0) juawaboubw §assy §SIAUDID
99/ €511 S9Y £0°S 209 98¢ £5°6- £9°¢ 0002 l13ssny
Wi SL'SL sL°LL 46'8 1343 ov's LSS 88y 9%y 408'9¢ (66/10) 000Z DS DIM
99/ €511 (=4 £0°S z09 98°¢ £6°6- £€9°G 000Z 11955ny
9501 £L°TL 08'8 £e'9 TS SO'Y 18T p8'e 686 00£°'sL (66/10) Anb3 dpd jpws sn
089 SOl 1 €5/ oS’y ¥8°0 £€9°Z- SE'6 vy 3NIDA 0001 [1855NY
418 £LTL SL6 09's L8P 0L s1'8- £0'S 45°1LL §£6°58 (zo/v0) pajprodiodu) xo0D 3 9b6pog
£8°rZ z0°61 99°02 81z vEYY VAN 44 LV'0€ zeol UmoI9 0001 195Ny
8Y'eT - - - 85°6¢ 4€°0p v9LT zLrolL £8'pL 986'601 (81/80) uimo1o dod 36107 sajAps siwo07]
¥9'8 6161 8d 8s'rl 052z 1oz £rol ve'/ 0001 l13ssny
§5°6 oLl 8l LL'SL 1544 SL0T s 98°L 9T 126'S61 (zo/t0) Aunb3 dp3 s6107 sn

(%) (%) % (%) (%) (s000%)

uoydaoul SID3 A yjuow uolpoo||yY SNIPA
CELUN oL L PNV §PW

$884 JO $S0I9
0202 ‘1€ 4snbny Buipu3 spolad 8y} 104
pung juswailyay sasiojdwz |pi1duas ndwpj jJo AjD




PIUTIU @ YR IV M Ia aagiiIae ) poue Y UG

“AllapoNb 3|qDJIDAD UOHDNIDA P3IOPAN "0Z/0E/90 JO SO SN|OA JBNIOW ¢
‘uolOPINDI| WOJJ YsDD |DNPIS3I S| 3DUDIDG SUIMAPUDIG 9
19quiajdas Bulpua J0aA |DDSI4 (QLAS

'9DUDWIOLId JO YuoW (Iny §sily Y} §O3)431 sioBoudw pulyaq sa8jog

9T 1o (YAl voL oLl 860 1s'0 10’0 9581 L19°L81 » (€6/90) sjuajoAinb3 pup ysod
Vidd 8,6 [ gLy Vel [ A0) 001~ 000 #8N 3DA0 IIN
99 = - z9'9 90°L psL- 8y'p- 000 LS vov'eT , (£1/20) auoysydpig
3Jpjys3 |03y dysiunpoddo
089 8/°6 SE'9 Va4 ve'l SZ0 001~ 000 49N 3DQO0 1IN
ov'L 87’8 oSy S1L'T 90°'L- S6'L- 00°Z- 000 £€8'S 80Z'sy , (00/60) juswaboupw jassv IPqOIO saN
9jDys3 |p3Y 310D
= 80°6 129 €LY Vel SZ0 00'1- 000 ¢ X2PU| 8)1I50dWOoD §}955V (DY
0e’L elL's LS v9'e Te0- 08'L- 18T 000 00'6 £02'99 (20/£0) siessv |pay
0S°l 21z Sl'y z0'r 19°G 00/ 8¢/ Sro- puog jA09 PLUOM 3514
o - - == e o - - oLo SLL , (T1/20) aumApuoig
3WOoDU| Paxi4 10§23S-IHNW
82§ 59°¢ 4 60°S Vias v0'/ 589 18°0- 31062166y §n JIogwoolg
89'S 1247 8LY 8c’s 00°2 1S €L'9 68°0- v8°6 486°TL (£6/£0) {420qpH 2 OPIUDD ‘uljdo]
spuog 310D
v0'L $9°¢ gey 60°S P9 {4 589 18°0- 9ypbaibby §n sAojoiog
LS9 y8'e LSY SV 8€L 8LL vT9 Ly'o- §6'6 y9L'EL (v8/01) @wodu| paxyy

(%) (%) (%) 7 (so00$)

uoydaou SIDD A yjuow uoyRI0j|yY 9N|PA
9dul§ oL L |oNjoYy e TN

$884 JO 55019
020Z ‘1€ 4snbBny Buipu3 spousd ay} 104
pung juswaiyay sa9aiojdw] |piduas bdwbnj jo AjD

Upuiwiald



S

Ov JO €T a3ed

panasay siybly Iy dnoio Buyinsuo) assy 0z

86

[AN4
Lo's
96C
§9°€
0oe
09
€60

(494
o€ 1L
L9
(004
G6'8
88'S

v6°0l1
o6
18
GO'LlL
SyLt

v/'8l1
€091
895Gl
80l
c06l
[44]!

LIEL
Leelt
€911
6161
216l

ge9

Sly
L6'S
vS'e
€ey
lv'e
8¢9
GG'L

G506
vO'LL
LE'S
6¢€°1

068
cLy

Lo
Ly
LEY
€5/
SL'8

8L°61
vévl
60°€l
Syol
99°0¢
86'81

906
vG'8
G9'L
Eondt
(2 ad

€LY

(4004
L9
8Cy
60°G
80y
ISy
81¢C

lce
v ol
86C
€8°¢C-
8¢'8
14544

IS¢
910
6€° -
osv
219

geee
9821
1Zslt
060l
8l¥e
Sy'1Lc

£€8'8
v6'9
€06
85vl
(4R 4

vel

)
ol'Z
G6'S
Lv'9
Sv's
LZe
Sv'e

88Vl
vzl
or'9
L£e¢
L8'G1
ey

og'L-
96v-
v19-
¥80
1449

88°LY
96°€C
66'1C
8C/1
14544
Sv'/E

€8

6L'9

09
0s°ze
vé'1e

0202 1 € 4snBny Bulpu3 spousd ayj 104
MB3IAIBAQ }dIbW

S¢o

00z
08,
€e9
vo'L
69°S
8E'E
€eC

69°Cl
L6vl
os'e
SC'L-
esyl
8Lt

SlG-
AN
€L0L-
€9°C-
6C°0-

ey
86¥C
3944
GZ8l
450 44
FAOAS

€99

€6y

98¢

L¥'0C
0s6l1

00'L-

8¢/
899
vé's
G889
0c's
S0
€Ll

89°0
€L'S
60°v-
ovl-
LSS
L9v-

¢80l
¢LGl-
LLLL-
GE 6"
0g6-

vZ e
rSSl
Syl
GL'e

Ly 0€E
€6°9¢

Lv°0-
458 %
€6°G-
€r'ol

VL6

000

S¥'o-
LT
1o
18°0-
900~
860
LO0-

vee
cL9
8l'G
L8°'S
44
'S

926€
1204
6e°S
vy
85°¢

65°6
¢Le
oSy
L8'G
¢eol
VAN

ese
4
£9°¢
ve'L
61°L

19N 3000 IIN
HE{VATEY
puog {A0D plUOM IS
HipaI1D SN Jogwiooig
D/ 8jpIpawIsju| I0guwoolg
8jpbaIbBy SN Joguwoo|g
B6Yv ejpipawlaiu| Jogwoo|g
Il 124SOW PISIA UBIH TW V408 3DI

SJON Ainspal] IA | W viog 3DI
awodu| paxiy4

siexuow Buiblawil |DSW
PHOM IDSW
SN X8 PUOM IDSW
SNIOA 34V3 IDSW
UIMOID 34V IDSW
AlQISN 34V3 IDSW
S| IDW |DUOHDUIDU|
an|pA dpD PIW [|855NY
SNIOA 00SC lI8ssny
8NIOA 0002 lIessny
SNIOA 0001 [1essny
8N|OA 00S 485
SN|DA - S§NIDW Ajinb3
dwoD ©vAsvyN
Yimoio doD pIw [18ssny
UIMOIO 00SC lIessny
YIMOIO 0002 lIessny
UIMOID 0001 I18ssny
UIMO0I9 008G J4%S
Uimo19 - spaxiow Ayinb3
doD pIW [18ssny
00SZ lIessny
000 llessny
0001 llessny

00 Jd%8s
910D - supW Ajinbg




dNO¥D ONILINSNOD L13ssv | DIV

"dnoI9 BulNSUOD 1SSy JO JUBSUOD USUM $52I0XD BU} JNOYJIM SUDDUI AUD AQ PBJILUSUDI} IO ‘PaI0}s ‘pednpoIdal 89 ADW JUSWNDOP siy} Jo pod oN  spyBu Apadoid jponyoa)ajul o puUD Aup
Buipnioul ‘uiBIay Yoy Jos s9559201d PUD ‘sanbiuyda} ‘saIBOJOPOYIOW ‘SIDLSIDW SY} O} §S2I9JUl PUD ‘Slji} ‘S|YBU [0 JO JSUMO S[0S By S dnoi9 Buynsuo) jassy ‘pPaAIasay sjubly |y ‘dnoio Buynsuo) §assy 0Z0Z ©

"UOIDWLIOJUI YDNS UO PSSO SUOISIDSP ‘10§ AH|IQDI| JOU ‘JO ADDINDDOD
§UBLND 8y} O} SO AJUDLOM IO UOlDJUSsaIda) OU S| 8IBY| "SISOQ DiPouad JBYO JO [DNUUD “AlJSUDND D UO AIDHUDISANS AIDA ADW S}NSSI JUBWSSAUI PUD PBASIYDD 84 [IIM UIBISY PaguIsap SaADSIQO JUBWSSAUI
By} DY} UBAIB 8Q UDD BDUDINSSD ON  "$I9HDW YONs BUIUISDUOD IOSIAPD XD} JO [068] JNOA JINSUOD 35034 "©DIAPD XD} JO 0B8] ‘BuluNoDoD BulaPUSI JOU S §I DY} BUPUDISISPUN By} Yjim Paynquisip st pjodal siy|

'$99) AIOSIAPD JO UOKONPSP By} 4O8)48)
Jou Op pup pabouDWUN SID SJIPU| "XSPUI UD OJUl A|}DBIIP SPDW 87 JOUUDD JUBUIISBAUI UY “AJUO $850dINd SAIDIDAWOD JOJ S| X8PUI UD O} UOSUOAUWIOD AUY "S}NS81 84NN} JO SADIIPUI JOU S| @2uDwIoad |Sod

“Jl 8A18D81 0} PajIIuS A|IoB9| jou Apod Aup Of pajnquisipal JO paidod 8q jou ADW PUD UOHDWIOUI AlDjaudoid JO [DIUSPHUOD UIDIUOD ADW podal siy)

'OV AQ UOIIDPUSWILIODSI D 9|NIISUOD JOU SOOP JI0dai SIY} Ul PAUIDIUOD UOHDULIOU| "AJUO SSN [DUIB}UI §,judl|D U} JO) |00} juswaboubw D so papircid si podal siy|

‘Ajun28s D asoy2Ind O} J9}JO UD JO UODJIDIOS Y} JO ||8S O} JBJJO UD SO PaPUSUl JOU S| pub Ajuo sasodind |puolDULIOUI IO SI UIBIBY Pajuasald uoyobwiIojul dY]

"UIsIay PAUIDJUOD UOHDWIO)UI [DIDUDUY By} JO DIP Appd Py} AUD JO AIIGDIIS] 1O ADDINDDD BU} ‘10) JOAS0SIDUM ANIIQDI| SUWNSSD J|3SH |OU SSOP PUD

‘88junIONB JO BSIOPUS J|8S}! JOU SB0P HDV ‘AIBUIPIODDY "UOIDULIOJUI {DU) JO $58UB}BIAWOD JO ADDINDDD 8y} O} SO apoW S| ‘Paydul IO ssa1dxad ‘AJUDLIOM JO UOHDUSSBIdBI OU ‘B|gDIBI 8] O} SBA3IIRY DY SBIINOS
uodn paspqg s PUD WO PBUIDIQO USaq SOy UIBIay pajuasaid uoyobwiojul 8y} YBNoyyly "s821n0s DIDP PUD $aIBOJOPOYIaW UOHDINDIOD P3UDA Of 8NP SPUN)/sISBoUDW jUBWSaAUI AQ Pajodal SOISUa4ODIDYD

X8pul UDY} juslayip 8g Abw puD s1epiAcid DIOP ApDd Py} WO PaUIDIGO 810 jiodal Sy} Ul Paziin SOISU8ODI0YD X3PU| “fUs||D 8y} AQ Pajdallp 3G ADW SO $82IN0S SPISINO J18Y}0 PUD ‘SIOPUSA DJOP Appd piy} joo|
Buipoday jusyD puo espgp}oQ JSBOUDW JUBWISBAU| DYV (S)1oBDUDW JUBUIISBAUL S JUBID ! (S)UDIPOISND §,JUBID :BUIMO|I0) By} BPNIDUI ADW JOU} $92IN0S WOJj uoyoulojul Buisn 9Dy AQ paindaid som podal sy

92IJON [PB37 PUD $8INSODSIC



City of Tampa
General Employees' Retirement Fund
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments

Consent Agenda
EARLY LONGEVITY RETIREMENT
Employee Employee Date of Membership  Separation Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
45333-00 Wilson, Catherine 10/21/1959 4/2/2001 8/7/2020 B 19 4 Revenue & Finance
DEFERRED RETIREMENT
Employee Employee Date of Membership  Separation Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
47104-00 Huey, Martin 8/24/1958 6/23/2003 6/24/2011 B 8 0 Economic & Urban Development
31416-00*  Irvin, Ronald 6/12/1958 9/4/1984 6/5/2009 B 24 9 Logistics & Asset Management
DROP ENTRANTS
Employee Employee Date of Membership  DROP Entry Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
34125-00 Clark, Thomas 7/14/1958 4/6/1987 8/9/2020 B 33 4 Purchasing
33598-00 Green, Effrem 3/15/1961 10/27/1986 8/23/2020 B 33 10 Solid Waste
47398-00 Smith, Venise 4/12/2004 8/23/2020 B 16 4 Police
DROP EXITS
Employee Employee Date of Membership  DROP Entry DROP Exit Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Date Division Yrs Mos
35675-00* Hunsberger, Maryanne 11/28/1988 4/10/2016 7/5/2020 B 27 4
DISABILITY RETIREMENT
Employee Employee Date of Membership  Separation Creditable Service
Number Name Birth Date Date Division Yrs Mos Department
32628-00 White, Walter 11/1/1959 3/10/1986 8/18/2020 B 34 S Wastewater
SURVIVOR ALLOWANCES Date of
Number Spouse Decedent Death Division
48324-01 Patton, Robert Patton, Lynda 5/4/2020 B
37085-01 Pickett, Judy Pickett, Willie 8/10/2020 B
27989-01 Braddock, Alycia Braddock, Gary 8/17/2020 B
ESTATE PAYMENTS Date of
Number Beneficiary Decedent Death Division
27989-80 Braddock, Alycia Braddock, Gary 8/17/2020 B
05561-80 Caballero, Kelly Caballero, Gloria 6/17/2020 A
05069-80 Dexter, Estate of Arnold Dexter, Arnold 12/23/2019 A
48324-80 Patton, Robert Patton, Lynda 5/4/2020 B
37085-80 Pickett, Judy Pickett, Willie 8/10/2020 B

*Started receiving pension payments in August 2020



GE Retirement
m Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

Fund’s Net Investment Return Actual

Rate of Return for the Period

October 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020
DROP Option 1: 2.36%

Past performance is not an indicator of future results.

General Employees Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7€, Tampa, FL 33602 o (813) 274-7850 e Fax: (813) 274-7289




Ot jo LT @3ed : .

P.E£/UIN}al polad aye) ajey pazijenuuy 104
«(pazienuuy) %p1°¢
(0202/0€/9 - 61.02/1.0/01 POMed 8y} 104) 9¢°Z

LIp'96€°20L

LL1655°91

2 /(52210Z'07) - (698°9L9°VL)) + 028°8VLGLL

LL1'6S5°91

2 | ((suononpag |ejoy) - (suonnquiyuo) |e3o 1)) + s|qejieAy sjassy Buluuibag

(ure9) sbuiuseg yuawysanuj JaN

Lp.L'€2L'90L $ Buipua - sjasse jo
0,8'8VLSLL $ Bujuuibaq - syesse 3o
(621'520'6) sjasse Jau ui abueyn
GL.'L02 0V suononpap |ejo ]
826'202°L sasuadxa aAnelSIuIWpY
0 sjuswAed jemespyim
Lv8'866'8€ s)yauaq uoisuad
SNOILONA3
9v9'9L1°LE 18U ‘suonippe |ejo
111'6GG'91L SSO| JuaW)saAul JoN
(ev2'955'2) asuadxa JuaWw)SaAul ssa7
025'9LL'6L uieb yuaw)saAul |ejo )
$82'282'v1 SJUBWISAUI JO aN[BA Jiey 8y} ul (aseasoap)asealoul 19N
9e2'veE8'Y SPUSPIAIP PUB }SBIdJU|
:sbujuiea yuswysanu|
698'9L9'VL SUORNQLIU0D [B}O |
0 Y10
0 epuol4 Jo alelS
6vE'6lL saakojdw3
02S°L6S'vL $ 19fojdw3
:suonNqUIU0)

SNOLLIdd

020z ‘o€ dunr - 6L0Z ‘L 43q0}20 porsad ay) 10
uoneINale) UiN}ay JO ey JUAWISIAU| JON :L# uondo dOy:
pun4 Juawainay ,seahojdwzy jesaua:

epuol4 ‘edwey jo Ay




G E Retirement
' Fund

CITY OF TAMPA
Northern Trust Fund

U.S. Government Short-Term Investment Fund

Rate of Return
One Year Performance for the Quarter Ending

June 30, 2020

DROP Option 2: 1.54%

Past performance is not an indicator of future results.

General Employees Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 © (813) 274-7850 o Fax: (813) 274-7289




NORTHERN TRUST ASSET MANAGEMENT CASH

GOVERNMENT SHORT TERM
INVESTMENT FUND

Investment Objective

The Northern Trust Collective Government Short Term Investment Fund is an investment vehicle for cash reserves, that offers a competitive rate of
return through a portfolio of obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies or instrumentalities, and related money market instruments.
Principal preservation and liquidity management are the prime objectives.

Investment Approach

The fund invests only in high quality securities. Within maturity, and sector diversification guidelines, the fund invests in those securities with the
most attractive yields.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE % — AS OF 6/30/20 FUND
B Government Short Term Investment Fund OVERVIEW — Fund
1ICE BofAML 3 Months US T-BILL' Benchmark/Index' ICE BofAML 3 Months US T-BILL
Total Net Assets $22.00 Billion
2.0% FEESAND
i EXPENSES Fund
1.5% & \' Administrative Fee Cap (%) 0.0100
( | Total Fees and Expenses (%) 0.0100
! | 1 Per $1000 Investment ($) 0.1000
1.0% | |

As set forth in the Fund Declaration for each Fund, NTI has
established an Administrative Fee Cap pursuant to which the
sum of (i) the fees charged by the Fund's external auditor and

0.5 (i) the Custody and Fund Administration Fee paid by the Fund
will not exceed a specified percentage of the Fund's assets. NTI
may at any time modify or discontinue the above-described

0.0 (B Fees and Expenses.

3 Month YTD 1Year 3Year 5Year 7 Year 10Year

Average Annualized Returns FUND
‘ Total Number of Issues 138
n Fund(Gross;) 0.12 0.49 1.54 1.73 1.21 0.89 0.67 Current Yield (%) 035
I Benchmark 0.02 0.60 1.63 1.77 1.19 0.86 0.64 Average Quality Rating A+
PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURES Weighted Average Maturity 49 Days
Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns for periods greater than one year are 7 [jay Yield (%) 0.35
annualized and represent geometrically linkad rates of return. Gross performance returns shown do not 30 Day Vield (%) 0.38

reflect the deduction of investment management/advisory fees, assume the reinvestment of dividends
and capital gains, and are net of transaction costs and other expenses (such as administrative
expenses). Performance results will be reduced by the fees incurred in the management of the account.
Investment management/advisory fees are charged outside of the trust. Performance results (or fees)
are provided by Northern Trust Investments, Inc. Index performance returns do not reflect any
management fees, transaction costs or expenses. It is not possible to invest directly in any index.

Toillustrate the effect of the compounding fees, assuming an annual gross return of 2% and an annual
investment management fee of 0.15%, a $10,000,000 account would grow in value over five years to
$11,040,808 before fees and $10,958,498 after deduction of fees. The fee illustration represents the
deduction of the highest applicable management fee. Investment management/advisory fees are
described in Northern Trust Investments, Inc. Form ADV Part 2A.

There can be no assurance that any portfolio investment objectives will be achieved. Risk controls and
models do not promise any level of performance or guarantee against loss of principal. Any
discussion of risk management is intended to describe Northern Trust's efforts to monitor and
manage risk but does not imply low risk.

Northern Trust Asset Management is composed of Northern Trust Investments, Inc. Northern Trust Global
Investments Limited, Northern Trust Fund Managers (Ireland) Limited, Northern Trust Global Investments Japan, KK,
NT Global Advisors Inc,, 50 South Capital Advisors, LLC and investment personnel of The Northern Trust Company of
Hong Kong Limited and The Northern Trust Company

[ NOT FDIC INSURED MAY LOSE VALUE NO BANK GUARANTEE

Government Short Term Investment Fund As of June 30. 2020 / 1



GE Retirement
9 Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

Northern Trust Fund — Daily Rate

U.S. Government Short-Term Investment Fund

Daily Rate of Return
As of September 1, 2020

DROP Holding Account Rate: +0.0001%

Past performance is not an indicator of future results.

General Employees Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7€, Tampa, FL 33602 * (813) 274-7850 o Fax: (813) 274-7289




Ov J0 1¢ @3ed : . . .

66500 0Z das 8 uo ejep Ajlep wouy jsnij weypoN Aq pajessuss), ISNA ], wIdylac

"HodaJ SIY} Ul PaUIRJUOD UONEWIOJUI UO 32UBIJSI U SPEW SUOISIDaP JUSWISIAUI JO S8dUanbasuod ay) Jo) Isuodsai ou aney |jeys sajelpye s)i pue Auedwo) Jsni) UIBYUON 8y ‘2auepinb bununodoe

pue suolie|nbal ‘sme| ajqesydde yim saydwod burodai feroueuly pue Buiunodde INOA 8INsUB 0} |9SUN0D |263) JO/PUE SIO}PNE ‘SJUBJUNOIIE JNOK UIIM JINSUOD )SNLU NOK g ‘spasau Buniodas [EIDUBUY JIBY) YIM SJUBIPD ISISSE 0}
Papuajul s1 }iodal Siy) Ul papnjoul UORBULIOJU By “UOKEWNOJU! Yons AUE JO SSaUa}aldwiod Jo ssaulaw ‘AoeInooe ay) a9juesent Jou saop Auedwio) Jsni| WAYLON 3U) “Uogoaup Jual uodn paseq papodal aSIMIBYI0 10 pazuobajes
‘Woy} paulelqo usaq aney Aew jey) uonewojul Jo/pue ‘uonewoul Aued pay) woy panuap Jo saiued paiy) Aq papinoid uonewour uleluod ABW Jf ‘9|qeIR] 34 O) PaAaljaq uonewlou Buisn pasedaid usaq sey podas siyy YBnouly

oL'ye :pouad ayj Joj Juawhed 1S JO [eJ0] JUN0IIY

vS'651'8L5°LL :pouad ay) 10} dduejeq J|LS d6eIaAy

991001200 ‘pouad ayj 1o} ajey 1sasdju| abesaay

oL've :pouad ayj 104 Juawhed JILS 2oL

oL've 99%00120°0 8100%61000°0 ¥5'651'8L6'LL 0202-10-60
) Sey [enuuy Y ATeq 3oUeed RECEREA

Q3YU3LS 193 JILS LAOD ALT0D IDLN Pung jusuysaau] uuad] poys
0202 ‘10 "das - 0Z0Z ‘L0 "dag 1INNOJJV HSVYO-VdINVL 40 ALID

| jo | abed uHoday asuejeg 41 S Ajreq HCNRALH JAAWINU UNOJIVW



@ NORIHERN IRUST

RETIREMENT PLAN FOR CITY OF TAMPA GENERAIL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND

306 E JACKSON ST 7E
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

THE MARATHON-LONDON INTERNATIONAL-GROUP TRUST FUND
Statement of Changes in Net Asset Value
For the Month Ended August 31, 2020

Market Value Summary : Current Period Year To Date
Beginning Net Asset Value $ 71,384,753 N 80,150,938
Contributions 0 0
Ordinary Income/(Loss) 114,538 1,028,401
Realized Gains/(Losses) 23,739 336,891
Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 4,211,947 (5,640,566)
Management Fee (22,089) (162,776)
Ordinary Income Distributions 0 0
Withdrawals and Distributions 0 0
Ending Net Assct Value s 75,712,388 $ 75,712,388
Total Fund Market Valuc 8,598,723,028.16
Percentage of Total Fund Market Value 0.88%

Unit Value Summary : Current Period Year To Date
Beginning Units 98,746.0950 98,947.9370
Current Period Unit Purchases 0.0000 0.0000
Current Period Unit Sales 0.0000 0.0000
Unit Redemptions for Transaction Charge 0.0000 0.0000
Unit Redemptions for Management Fee (28.8010) (230.6430)
Ending Units 98,717.2940 98,717.2940
Current Period Beginning Unit Valuc S 722.9122 N 810.0314
Current Period Ending Unit Value $ 766.9668 S 766.9668

Performance Summary : . Inception Date  07/31/2015

¥ Annualized Annualized Cumulative
MTD QTD YTD 1-Year 3-Year 5-Year 10-Year Inccption  Since Inception
Gross Performance: 6.09% 9.83% (5.32%) 7.36% 2.70% 4.90% N/A 3.64% 19.96%
Net Performance: 6.06% 9.77% (5.54%) 6.98% 2.26% 4.41% N/A 3.16% 17.15%
EAFE Index: 5.14% 7.59% (4.61%) 6.13% 2.34% 4.72% N/A 3.08% 16.68%
The Index referred to above represents the MSCI EAFE Index, inclusive of income and net of foreign withholding taxes.

The above amounts are the responsibility of the administering general partner.

The above unaudited amounts represent your allocable share of economic income and do not reflect adjustments required under the Internal Revenuc Code to calculate

taxable income.

Prepared by: Northern Trust Fund Administration <> 333 S. Wabash-Avenue < Chicago, IL < 60604

N T

TAMPA



UBS Realty Investors LLC

10 State House Square, 15th Floor
Hartford, CT 06103-3604

Tel. +1-860-616 9100

www ubs com/reslestate

% UBS

Trumbull Property Fund
Statement of Account

For the period April 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020

City of Tampa, FL General Employees Retirement Fund

Beginning balance $44,353,176.84
Investment results:
Net investment income 399,493.44
Change in unrealized gain (loss) (1,468,984.89)
Net realized gain (loss) (5,777.07)
Total investment results (1,075,268.52)

Adbvisory fees:
Base fee deducted

(93,002.79)

Fee discount 23,265.70

Total advisory fees (69,797.09)
Transactions:

Contributions 395,728.46

Net distributions (395,728.46)

Total transactions 0.00

Ending balance

$43,208,111.23

Unit value before distribution payable $10,210.48
Additional Information
Quarterly returns Distribution payable $334,307.45
Total Gross (before fees) -2.43% Ending unit value $10,131.48
Total Net (after fees) -2.59% Units held 4,231.7399
Percentage interest in Fund 0.2844%
Advisory Fee Liability

Ending balance
Base Advisory Fees payable for current quarter
Adjusted ending balance after Advisory Fee liability

Notes:

Gross return equals  (Total investment results) / (Beginning balance + Total advisory fees + Total transactions)

$43,208,111.23
(68,983.72)

$43,139,127.51

Net return equals (Total

investment results - Advisory fee payable or billed) / (Beginning balance + Total advisory fees + Total transactions) Past performance is not

indicative of future results

A distribution of $79.0V per unit is payable to the unit holders of record as of the last day of the quarter. The distribution, net of advisory
fees payable, was paid subsequent to quarter end and reinvested for unit holders participating in the distribution reinvestment program

Ending unit value equals: (Ending balance - Distribution payable) / (Units held)

The variable fee component of the Advisory Fee has been suspended until March 31, 2022

000712 00099 000002



=~ ) FOSTER & FOSTER

( ,44 ACTUARIES AND CONSULTANTS

Phone: (239) 433-5500
Fax: (239) 481-0634
data@foster-foster.com
www.foster-foster.com

Bill To

Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
Tampa Municipal Office Building, 2 Floor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7E

Tampa, FL 33602

Description

GASB 68 Report for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020.

Invoice

8/18/2020

Due Date
9/17/2020

Amount

2,150.00

Terms

Thank you for your business!

Please make all checks payable to:

Foster & Foster, Inc.

13420 Parker Commons Blvd, Suite 104

Fort Myers, FL 33912

Balance Due $2,150.00



Kamas Pave, MD
12880 US HWY 301
Dade City, FL 33525
P:813-333-9113

F: 844-570-7723

NEUSPINE Diagnostic
Institute Pain

Juan Egas, MD

2445 Country Place Blvd.
Suite 102

Trinity, FL 34655

Phone: 813-333-9113

Fax: 844- 570-7723

June 3, 2020

Viola Dawson, CAP, TA
City of Tampa

306 E. Jackson St.
Tampa, FL 33602

Viola.Dawson@tampagov.net

RE:  Walter White
IME May 29, 2020
Ms. Dawson,

It was our pleasure to evaluate Mr. White. Please remit $1200 for the IME performed by Kamal
Patel, MD on May 29, 2020.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 813-333-1186 x 408.

Sincerely,

St (DN —

Andrea Cook
Practice Manager



Bank of America Plaza 813.229.7600

101 East Kennedy Boulevard 813.229.1660 fax
o Suite 2800

Tampa, Florida 33602
Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP

www.shumaker.com

Dana Blydenburgh Invoice Date: August 27, 2020

GE Pension Plan Supervisor Invoice Number: 000802228
City of Tampa Matter Number: '

306 E Jackson Street, 7E Billing Attorney:  Christaldi, Ronald A.
Tampa, FL 33602 Federal Tax ID: 34-4439491

Client: T31652 - City of Tampa
Matter: Pension Matters

For Professional Services Rendered Through July 31, 2020

Current Fees _ 595.00
Total Due For This Bill 595.00

*PLEASE REMIT THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT**
PAYMENT DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS.

Client Number: T31652 Please Remit to: Wire Instructions:
Matter Number: 133650 SHUMAKER, LOOP & KENDRICK, LLP KeyBank
Invoice Number: 000802228 P.O. BOX 714625 127 Public Square Cleveland, OH 44114
CINCINNATI, OH 45271-4625 1-800-447-3817
Account Number:

(Please Reference Invoice Number)

Please send Remittance Information to
receivables@shumaker.com



4551 Glencoe Ave, Ste 140
Marina del Rey. CA 80292 I
T7310.331.8133 - F310.807.4356

INVOICE

e
+ lineasolutions.com
Tax 1D# | 95-4723968 Invoice # | TPA-2020-C08
Attention| Julie Khalil Bilito | City of Tampa
310.331.8133 411 North Frankiin St
Tampa, FL 33602
Date | 9/2/2020
Terms | Net 30
Work Period | 08/01/2020 to 08/31/2020
PROJECT NAME _ SERVICE AMOUNT
TAMPA PAS IMPLEMENTATION
August 2020 - $40,526.35
PROJECT TOTAL $40,526.35
(ToTAL $40,526.35 |
71
LINEA SOLUTIONS 4551 Glencoe Ave, Ste 140 | Marina del Rey, CA 0292 T7310.331.8133 - F310.807.4356 | lineasolutions.com



GE PENSION ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM

PROJECT STATUS UPDATE
+

EXECUTIVE STEERING COMMITTEE: REPORT DATE: August 28, 2020
Lee Huffstutler. Don Disler. Andy Waitman UPDATED ON: N/A

CORE PROJECT TEAM:

Terrie Williams, Donna Bohnet, Dana Blydenburgh. Susan Kamensky

Project Start Date: 11/01/2019 Project Status:
Target Completion: 06/30/2022 GREEN

Note (Issues):

7/31/2020 ~ Remote work due to COVID-19 and the GE’s stafT's ability to balance operations and project work continue
to be challenge. The GE and vendor teams are being adaptable while still meeting the project goals. The project
completion timeline is now scheduled for June 2022,

6/26/2020 — Reimote training and UAT Testing for SWDT will be conducted in August. The timeline has been adjusted to
reflect this change. The overall project timeline is still scheduled to be completed in May 2022.

5/22/2020 — The GE project tcam. Linea and 1.RS continue 1o assess the impact of COVID-19 on the project schedule.
The eam is currently preparing to conduct User Acceptance Training and Testing of Software Deliverable | remotely if
on-site work is not permitted in late June/July.

424/2020 - The GE project team. [inca and [.RS are discussing the potential need to re-bascline and/or modify the
project schedule due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Some of the project activities require on-site work by all teams. This
will be discussed more during the 429 status meeting and reporied on in the next project status update.

+3/2020 - The project is still currently on track to complete by May 2022, Ihe COVID-19 pandemic and shift to remote
wark has caused the schedule to move out slightly for the first deliverable. The teams agree that the time will be made up
during other phases of the project. The teams are diligently working together to ensure the teams are productive.
cffectively communicating and using remote tools.

Implementation Timeline — Updated 8/28/2020

% Complete by Project Phase

Terrane Holt e Linea Sclutions e (310) 775 1003 Dans 1



GE PENSION ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM
PROJECT STATUS UPDATE

S e 2 Fog o T s oo
S &8 -\:‘; S S FE& Y E T 5 & §
6% 1% 130 1a% 15% 15% 23% 150 25
130558050 17k 255 295 35 52 5SS

75% 95% 100
1% 3 A% 7% OL1% 185 17% 20
4% 6% 5% 1% 9%
% % 7R 73% 100%
S% &% 2% &%

s diniriiration Siem hnplementation
Membership 125 13% 33% 63% B2%

GE Pension
Implementation Proje

Key Accomplishments & Activities

Accomplishments:
Weeks of 08703 - 08/28/2020

o ICON completed the Data Cyele § assessment. conversion. and reconciliation is complete

o 1CON ensured the LOB_TSD database was ready to upload for GI-

o ICON provided the DOCP Summary Report. Reconciliation Report and Release Notes

o [CON provided a table with MembersStatus counts

o Linea continued developing process test cases and conducted UA'T testing

o LRS conducted SWDT UAT Training tor GE and Linea

o LRS scheduled SWD2 and EDM analy sis meetings per agreed to scheduled (ref. At-A-Glance)

= [CONand GE on-going data cleansing

o [CON executed Data Cycele 8
* Reviewed result of Data Cycele 8 with Tampa GE stall
« Began - Data Level 8 (Insurance) - DQCP creation
» Continued creation of LOB_TSD database
» Worked with LLRS on database conversion updates

o Gl conducting SWDI1 UAT. 8/7/2020 - 9/4/2020

o LRS.GL & Linca conducted daily check-in calls during UAT

° LRS provided support during UAT

o L.RS continued data conversion tasks and analysis

o LRS conducted EDM Pre-KickolT meeting on §/26/20

o LRS continued work on SWD?2 designs in preparations tor design analysis meetings week of 8/31/20

o LRSrequested from T&la listof fields in SIRE that GE is currently using to jump start the completion of the
Document Analysis spreadsheet. This As-Is list of ficlds and document names will be the basis tor GE to
determine the To-Be Document Type and Document Name values in PCN

¢+ Linea provided problem incident report QA and management of UAT Testing.

¢ Lincacontinued UAT process test seript creation and walk through

o 1CON and GL on-going data cleansing

«  GEand Linea continued to hold check-in calls on Monday. Wednesday and Friday to monitor and control the
project

errana Holt o Lin2a Solutions e (3101 775 1CC8 Paga 2



3 GE PENSION ADMINISTRATION SYSTEM
| PROJECT STATUS UPDATE L
+

* GE, ICON and Linea continued to hold work sessions and meetings to ensure the data cleansing actions are
moving forward

Current Activities:
Week of 08/31//2020:

GE continue UAT testing for SWD1

Linea and GE create deliverable acceptance document for ICON DQCP 8 generation and approval
Linea continue developing process test cases and conduct UAT testing

Linea provide problem incident report QA and management of UAT Testing

ICON review Cycle 8 DQCP reports and results with Tampa GE staff

ICON deliver Data Level 8 - DQCP Forms

ICON load all data received from GE into the Target Staging database for LRS to load

ICON update visual Studio project to automate LOB_TSD creation

ICON update LOB_TSD database to remove person records that were deceased > 10 years

LRS conduct daily check-in calls during UAT and provide support to complete UAT by 9/4

LRS continue data conversion tasks and analysis. September TSD to be provided to LRS on 9/10/20
LRS continue work on SWD2 designs. Design analysis meetings scheduled for 8/31 & 9/3

Upcoming:

Week 09/07/2020;
* Linea continue developing process test cases and complete testing
* Linea provided problem incident report QA and management of UAT Testing.
*  GE to review SWD2 Group 1 designs and provide feedback to LRS by ncon on Monday 9/14
GE to provide a first iteration of the GE Transmittal file as early as 9/11 but no later than 9/18
ICON review result of Data Cycle 9 with Tampa GE staff
ICON deliver Data Quality Audit Report for data levels 6 & 7 (combined report)
ICON deliver Data Quality Audit Report for data level 8
ICON continue creation of LOB_TSD database
ICON work with LRS on database conversion updates
ICON meet to update database exclusion rules for conversion if needed

R . S T e T Ten s

e S e e L T .

Issues - See notes above regarding the (:TOVID-19 p

T

Terrane Holt e Linea Solutions e (310) 775-1008 Page 3



Betsy Brown

From: Terrie Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Betsy Brown

Cc: Susan Kamensky

Subject: Fwd: Invoices for Approval

Attachments: ICON Invoice #9372 pdf; ATT00001.htm; ICON Invoice #9373.pdf; ATT00002.htm; ICON
Invoice #9374.pdf; ATT00003.htm; Linea Solutions Invoice TPA-2020-CO8.pdf;
ATT00004.htm

Hi Betsy

I approve the attached invoices.

Thanks,

Terrie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Betsy Brown <Betsy.Brown@tampagov.net>
Date: September 8, 2020 at 10:23:15 AM EDT

To: Terrie Williams <Terrie.Williams@tampagov.net>
Cc: Susan Kamensky <Susan.Kamensky@tampagov.net>
Subject: Invoices for Approval

Good Morning Terrie - Please provide your email approval for the following invoices:

ICON

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description

9372 $3250.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP - Generation

9373 $900.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP-Approval

9374 $4500.00 9/2/2020 Monthly Status Report — August ‘20
LINEA SOLUTIONS

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description )

TPA-2020-CO8 $40,526.35 9/2/2020 August ‘20 — Tampa PAS Implementation
Thank you

Betsy Brown

Accounting Technician I, Department of Revenue and Finance
City of Tampa / 306 E. Jackson Street, 8€ / Tampa, Florida 33602
p: (813)274-8283 / f: (813)224-1934 e: betsv.brown@tampaaov.net

1



GE Pension Administration System Implementation
Contract Deliverable - Acceptance Document

Vendor Deliverable: ICON

Deliverable Names: Data Level 8 Deliverable

Deliverable Details:
* Data Level 8 - DQCP Generation
* Data Level 8 - DQCP Approval

Deliverable Summary:

Document Draft Feedback Feedback Deliverable
Received Received Incorporated | Amount
Data Level 8- DQCP 8/20/2020 8/25/2020 8/25/2020 $3.250
Generation
Data Level 8 — DQCP N/A N/A 08/25/2020 $900
Approval
Deliverable Due Date:

9/21/2020, Data Level 8 — DQCP Generation
9/22/2020, Data Level 8 — DQCP Approval

Date Accepted: 08/27/2020

After review of the Deliverable with City of Tampa and Vendor Oversight Project Manager, the

deliverable is hereby:
X Accepted
[] Rejected

Ieviane Folt

Terrane Holt
Vendor Oversight Project Manager

Dana Blydentungh

Dana Blydenburgh
City’s GE’s Retirement Fund Project Owner

Donna Bobnet

Donna Bohnet
City’s T&I Project Owner

08/27/2020

Date

08/28/2020

Date

08/27/2020

Date




ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 9/2/2020 9372
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.O.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 8 - DQCP Generation $3,250.00
Total: $3,250.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:| $3,250.00




Betsz Brown

From: Terrie Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Betsy Brown

Cc: Susan Kamensky

Subject: Fwd: Invoices for Approval

Attachments: ICON Invoice #9372.pdf; ATT00001.htm; ICON Invoice #9373.pdf; ATT00002.htm; ICON
Invoice #9374.pdf; ATT00003.htm; Linea Solutions Invoice TPA-2020-CO8 pdf;
ATT00004.htm

Hi Betsy

| approve the attached invoices.

Thanks,

Terrie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Betsy Brown <Betsy.Brown@tampagov.net>
Date: September 8, 2020 at 10:23:15 AM EDT

To: Terrie Williams <Terrie.Willams@tampagov.net>
Cc: Susan Kamensky <Susan.Kamensky@tampagov.net>
Subject: Invoices for Approval

Good Morning Terrie — Please provide your email approval for the following invoices:

ICON

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description

9372 $3250.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP - Generation

9373 $900.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP-Approval

9374 $4500.00 9/2/2020 Monthly Status Report — August ‘20
LINEA SOLUTIONS

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description

TPA-2020-CO8 $40,526.35 9/2/2020 August ‘20 — Tampa PAS Implementat

Thank you

Betsy Brown

Accounting Technician |, Department of Revenue and Finance
City of Tampa / 306 E. Jackson Street, 8E / Tampa, Florida 33602

p: (813)274-8283 / f: (813)224-1934 e: betsy.brown@tampagov.net

il



GE Pension Administration System Implementation
Contract Deliverable - Acceptance Document

Vendor Deliverable: ICON

Deliverable Names: Data Level 8 Deliverable

Deliverable Details:
¢ Data Level 8 - DQCP Generation
e Data Level 8 - DQCP Approval

Deliverable Summary:

Document Draft Feedback Feedback | Deliverable
Received Received Incorporated | Amount
Data Level 8- DQCP 8/20/2020 8/25/2020 8/25/2020 $3.250
Generation
Data Level 8 - DQCP N/A N/A 08/25/2020 $900
Approval
Deliverable Due Date:

9/21/2020, Data Level 8 — DQCP Generation
9/22/2020, Data Level 8 — DQCP Approval

Date Accepted: 08/27/2020

After review of the Deliverable with City of Tampa and Vendor Oversight Project Manager, the

deliverable is hereby:
Accepted
] Rejected

Tevvane Folt

Terrane Holt
Vendor Oversight Project Manager

Dana Blydenbarngh

Dana Blydenburgh
City’s GE’s Retirement Fund Project Owner

Donna Bobinet

Donna Bohnet
City’s T&I Project Owner

08/27/2020

Date

08/28/2020

Date

08/27/2020

Date




ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 9/2/2020 9373
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.0.No. |Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Data Level 8 - DQCP Approval $900.00
Total: $900.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due: $900.00




Betsx Brown

From: Terrie Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 11:30 AM

To: - Betsy Brown

Cc: Susan Kamensky

Subject: Fwd: Invoices for Approval

Attachments: ICON Invoice #9372.pdf; ATT00001.htm; ICON Invoice #9373.pdf; ATT00002.htm; ICON

Invoice #9374 .pdf, ATT00003.htm; Linea Solutions Invoice TPA-2020-CO8.pdf;

ATT00004.htm

Hi Betsy

I approve the attached invoices.
Thanks,

Terrie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Betsy Brown <Betsy.Brown@tampagov.net>
Date: September 8, 2020 at 10:23:15 AM EDT

To: Terrie Williams <Terrie.Williams@tampagov.net>
Cc: Susan Kamensky <Susan.Kamensky @tampagov.net>

Subject: Invoices for Approval

Good Morning Terrie — Please provide your email approval for the following invoices:

ICON

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description

9372 $3250.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP - Generation

9373 $900.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP-Approval

9374 $4500.00 9/2/2020 Monthly Status Report — August ‘20
LINEA SOLUTIONS

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description

TPA-2020-CO8 $40,526.35 9/2/2020 August ‘20 — Tampa PAS Implementatio
Thank you

Betsy Brown

Accounting Technician |, Department of Revenue and Finance
City of Tampa / 306 E. Jackson Street, 8E / Tampa, Florida 33602
p: (813)274-8283 / f: (813)224-1934 e: betsy.brown@tampagov.net

1



ICON INTEGRATION & DESIGN, INC.

9393 W 110th Street INVOICE
Suite 500 Date Invoice
Overland Park, Ks. 66210 9/2/2020 9374
Bill To:
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
ATTN: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Retirement Fund Supervisor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7th Floor East
Tampa, Florida 33602
P.O.No. |[Terms Project
Net 30
Description Qty Rate Amount
Description
- Monthly Status Report - 10 of 32 - August 2020 $4,500.00
Total: $4,500.00
Payments / Credits: $0.00
Balance Due:| $4,500.00




]I @ I[megration & 9393 W 110t St.
(: Design, Inc. Suite 500
Overland Park, Ks. 66210
Office:  (913) 221-8801

Fax:  (913) 451-6750
www.iconinteqgration.com

the data experts .

ICON Monthly Status Report

August 2020

August Tasks Completed

e Executed Data Cycle 8

o Delivered LOB_TSD to LRS for review

» Reviewed Cycle 8 DQCP reports and results with Tampa GE staff

» Delivered - Data Level 8 - DQCP Forms

» All data that has been received from GE has been loaded into the Target Staging
database for LRS to load.

* Updated visual Studio project to automate LOB_TSD creation

* Update LOB_TSD database to remove person records that were deceased > 10 years

Planned Tasks September

¢ Execute Data Cycle 9

* Review result of Data Cycle 9 with Tampa GE staff

» Deliver Data Quality Audit Report for data levels 6 & 7 (combined report)
o Deliver Data Quality Audit Report for data level 8

o Continue creation of LOB_TSD database

e Work with LRS on database conversion updates

* Meet to update database exclusion rules for conversion if needed

Hours
Original Previous Current Month
Hours Billed Hours Hours Remaining Hours
2,550 2,110.50 140 439.5

Page1of1



Betsz Brown

From: Terrie Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Betsy Brown

Cc: Susan Kamensky

Subject: Fwd: Invoices for Approval

Attachments: ICON Invoice #9372.pdf; ATT00001.htm; ICON Invoice #9373.pdf; ATT00002.htm; ICON

Invoice #9374.pdf;, ATT00003.htm; Linea Solutions Invoice TPA-2020-CO8.pdf;

ATT00004.htm

Hi Betsy

| approve the attached invoices.
Thanks,

Terrie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Betsy Brown <Betsy.Brown@tampagov.net>
Date: September 8, 2020 at 10:23:15 AM EDT

To: Terrie Williams <Terrie.Williams@tampagov.net>
Cc: Susan Kamensky <Susan.Kamensky @tampagov.net>
Subject: Invoices for Approval

Good Morning Terrie — Please provide your email approval for the following invoices:

ICON

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description

9372 | $3250.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP - Generation

9373 $900.00 9/2/2020 Data Level 8 DQCP-Approval

9374 $4500.00 9/2/2020 Monthly Status Report — August ‘20
LINEA SOLUTIONS

Invoice # Invoice Amount Invoice Date Description

TPA-2020-CO8 $40,526.35 9/2/2020 August ‘20 — Tampa PAS Implementat
Thank you

Betsy Brown
Accounting Technician |, Department of Revenue and Finance
City of Tampa / 306 E. Jackson Street, 8E / Tampa, Florida 33602

p: (813)274-8283 / f: (813)224-1934 e: betsy.brown@tampaqov.net

1






